

RAHUL REMANAN
DIALYSIS TECHNICIAN

## **ADDRESS**

Valiyathara House Kadamakudy P.O Moolampilly, Kerala- 682027

#### **CONTACT:**

PHONE: **7012280269** 

EMAIL:

rahumail153@gmail.com

# DOB:

13-07-1996

#### **OBJECTIVE**

Compassionate dialysis technician with 3 years of experience in providing quality patient care who have seamless knowledge in performing dialysis, equipment maintenance and ability to take decisions in emergency situations. Seeking for a responsible dialysis technician position in an organization committed to uphold the highest standard of patient care.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**APOLLO ADLUX HOSPITAL, ANGAMALY Working as Dialysis Technician, (JAN 2022- PRESENT)** 

**GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE, KALAMASSERY Dialysis Technician (**NOV 2020- NOV 2021)

**LAKSHMI HOSPITAL, ERNAKULAM Dialysis Technician (**MAY 2020- NOV 2020)

LISIE HOSPITAL, ERNAKULAM Dialysis Technician 1 Year Internship (2019-JAN 2020)

### SKILLS

- Well known about designing and managing a unit, and have the experience in managing 2500 Dialysis over a month.
- Experienced in using PlasmaPheresis with Membrane Plasma separator and Centrifugal Apheresis, Cytokinesis, and well known in CRRT procedures, Charcoal Hemoperfusion, CAPD, Cannulating in AV fistula & graft, also Experienced in maintaining Hydraulic parts of Dialysis machine and Well known in Using various anticoagulation method, ECMO with CRRT.
- Experience in setting up a Dialysis unit with Nipro Diamax machine, Nipro Surdial, Nipro Surdial 55+, Fresenius 4008S Ng, Fresenius Multi Filtrate CRRT, Fresenius 5008S and fully automated RO water plant.
- Monitoring of patients during Dialysis, pre and post
  Dialysis assessments, also monitoring machine during
  dialysis, setting machine parameters like conductivity
  and UF profile, temperature, dialysate and blood flow.

- Able to manage all possible complications during dialysis, and I have the knowledge of basic nursing procedures and able to give better nursing care. Well known about designing and managing a unit, keeping all treatment areas clean and well equipped while carrying out the procedures.
- Currently handling team lead position handling 9 patients and 4 staffs.

# **EDUCATION**

## LISIE HOSPITAL, ERNAKULAM

Diploma in dialysis technology (DME) 2017-2020

# MAHARAJAS COLLEGE, ERNAKULAM

Bachelor of science (physics) MG university, 2014-2017

## **SNHSS, AYYAPANKAVU**

HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION (2012-2014)

## SNHSS, AYYAPANKAVU

SSLC (2011-2012)

### **LANGUAGES**

English – Read, write & speak Hindi - Read, write & speak Malayalam - Read, write & speak

#### **REFERENCE**

Dr. Babu Francis MD,DM Medical superintendent HOD, Dept. of Nephrology Lisie Hospital, Ernakulam

Dr. Jojo Pullokkara HOD, Dept. of Nephrology Apollo Adlux hospital, Angamaly

# **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that all the above mentioned details are true to the best of my knowledge.

Rahul Remanan